



Appendix B

SREB-State Data Exchange Agency Heads

The following is a list of the agency heads for the SREB states' postsecondary education agencies that reported comparative data on colleges, universities, and technical institutes or colleges in the 2015-16 SREB-State Data Exchange. For 47 years, the SREB-State Data Exchange has annually collected comparative data on higher education. The support and cooperation of these agencies is vital to the success of the Data Exchange.

Alabama

Jim Purcell, Executive Director
Alabama Commission on Higher Education
P.O. Box 302000
Montgomery, AL 36104
Phone: (334) 242-2139
Email: jim.purcell@ache.alabama.gov
Website: www.ache.alabama.gov

Arkansas

Maria Markham, Director
Arkansas Department of Higher Education
423 Main Street, Suite 400
Little Rock, AR 72201
Phone: (501) 371-2030
Email: Maria.Markham@adhe.edu
Website: www.adhe.edu

Charisse Childers, Director
Arkansas Department of Career Education
Luther Hardin Building
Three Capitol Mall
Little Rock, AR 72201
Phone: (501) 682-1500
Email: Charisse.Childers@arkansas.gov
Website: http://arcareered.org

Delaware

Shana Payne, Director
Delaware Higher Education Office
The Townsend Building
401 Federal Street, Suite 2
Dover, DE 19901
Phone: (302) 735-4120
Email: Shana.Payne@doe.k12.de.us
Website: www.doe.k12.de.us

Florida

Marshall Kriser III, Chancellor
State University System of Florida Board of
Governors
Turlington Building
325 West Gaines Street, Suite 1614
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0400
Phone: (850) 245-0466
Email: Chancellor@flbog.org
Website: www.flbog.org

Madeline Pumariega, Chancellor
Division of Florida Colleges
Turlington Building
325 West Gaines Street, Room 1514
Tallahassee, FL 32399
Phone: (850) 245-0407
Email: ChancellorFCS@fldoe.org
Website: www.fldoe.org/fcs

Georgia

Steve Wrigley, Chancellor
Board of Regents of the University System of
Georgia
270 Washington Street S.W.
Atlanta, GA 30334-1450
Phone: (404) 962-3000
Email: chancellor@usg.edu
Website: www.usg.edu

Gretchen Corbin, Commissioner
Technical College System of Georgia
1800 Century Place, Suite 400
Atlanta, GA 30345-4304
Phone: (404) 679-1601
Email: gcorbin@tcsge.edu
Website: www.tcsge.edu

Kentucky

Robert L. King, President
Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education
1024 Capital Center Drive, Suite 320
Frankfort, KY 40601-8204
Phone: (502) 573-1555
Email: Robert.King@ky.gov
Website: www.cpe.state.ky.us

Louisiana

Joseph C. Rallo, Commissioner of Higher
Education
Louisiana Board of Regents
P.O. Box 3677
Baton Rouge, LA 70821-3677
Phone: (225) 342-4253
Email: Joseph.Rallo@regents.la.gov
Website: www.regents.state.la.us

Maryland

James D. Fielder, Jr., Secretary of Higher
Education
Maryland Higher Education Commission
6 North Liberty Street, 10th Floor
Baltimore, MD 21201
Phone: (410) 767-3300
Email: James.Fielder@maryland.gov
Website: www.mhec.maryland.gov

Mississippi

Glenn F. Boyce, Commissioner
Mississippi State Institutions of Higher Learning
3825 Ridgewood Road, Suite 915
Jackson, MS 39211-6453
Phone: (601) 432-6198
Email: gboyce@ihl.state.ms.us
Website: www.ihl.state.ms.us

Andrea Mayfield, Executive Director
Mississippi Community College Board
3825 Ridgewood Road
Jackson, MS 39211-6453
Phone: (601) 432-6684
Email: amayfield@mccb.edu
Website: www.sbcjc.cc.ms.us

North Carolina

Margaret Spellings, President
University of North Carolina, General
Administration
P.O. Box 2688
Chapel Hill, NC 27514
Phone: (919) 962-6983
Email: president@northcarolina.edu
Website: www.northcarolina.edu

James C. Williamson, President
North Carolina Community College System
200 West Jones Street
Raleigh, NC 27603-1379
Phone: (919) 807-6951
Email: williamsonj@ncccommunitycolleges.edu
Website: www.ncccommunitycolleges.edu

Oklahoma

Glen D. Johnson, Chancellor
Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education
P.O. Box 108850
Oklahoma City, OK 73101-8850
Phone: (405) 225-9120
Email: gjohnson@osrhe.edu
Website: www.okhighered.org

Marcie Mack, State Director
Oklahoma Department of Career and Technology
Education
1500 West 7th Avenue
Stillwater, OK 74074-4398
Phone: (405) 743-5430
Email: marcie.mack@careertech.ok.org
Website: www.okcareertech.org

South Carolina

Jeffrey Schilz, Interim Executive Director
South Carolina Commission on Higher Education
1122 Lady Street, Suite 300
Columbia, SC 29201
Phone: (803) 737-2275
Email: jschilz@che.sc.gov
Website: www.che.sc.gov

Tennessee

Mike Krause, Executive Director
Tennessee Higher Education Commission
404 James Robertson Parkway, Suite 1900
Nashville, TN 37243
Phone: (615) 741-7561
Email: Mike.Krause@tn.gov
Website: www.tn.gov

Texas

Raymund A. Paredes, Commissioner
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board
P.O. Box 12788
Austin, TX 78711-2788
Phone: (512) 427-6101
Email: Raymund.Paredes@thehb.state.tx.us
Website: www.thehb.state.tx.us

Virginia

Peter Blake, Director
State Council of Higher Education for Virginia
James Monroe Building
101 North 14th Street
Richmond, VA 23219
Phone: (804) 225-2611
Email: PeterBlake@schev.edu
Website: www.schev.edu

West Virginia

Paul L. Hill, Chancellor
West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East, Suite 700
Charleston, WV 25301-2800
Phone: (304) 558-0699
Email: Chancellor.Hill@wvhepc.edu
Website: www.wvhepc.edu

Sarah Armstrong Tucker, Chancellor
Community and Technical College System of
West Virginia
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East, Suite 700
Charleston, WV 25301-2800
Phone: (304) 558-0265
Email: tucker@wvctcs.org
Website: www.wvctcs.org

Kathy D'Antoni, Chief Career Technical Education
Officer
West Virginia Department of Education
Division of Career Technical Education
1900 Kanawha Boulevard East
Building 6, Room 221
Charleston, WV 25305-0330
Phone: (304) 558-2346
Email: kdantoni@access.k12.wv.us
Website: wvde.state.wv.us

Copies of the *Fact Book on Higher Education* are available from the SREB publications office. SREB continuously monitors new comparative data and makes them available on the SREB website: www.sreb.org. The website also features an online edition of the *Fact Book* with links to the latest updates of the tables and individual *Featured Facts* reports for each of the 16 SREB states.